

# Notice of Meeting

POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF MGL 30A, §§ 18-25

<b>Town Properties Committee</b>			
<b>Date:</b>	<b>05/04/24</b>	<b>Day of Week:</b>	<b>Saturday</b>
<b>Time:</b>	<b>10:30 AM</b>	<b>Place:</b>	Deborah Sampson Room - 5 Palmer Road
<b>AGENDA</b>			
<b>EXPECTED GUEST(S):</b>			
<b>DISCUSSION - Votes may be taken on one or more of the following:</b>		1. TPC Projects and Fire Station Update Presentation and Q&A	
<b>OTHER</b>		1. Any other business that might legally come before this committee	
<b>MINUTES FOR APPROVAL</b>		N/A	
<b>UPCOMING MEETING DATES</b>		TBD	

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Jon Wilhelmsen

Date 05/01/24